
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Contract No.: DCAM-15-CS-0082
Project: Build-Out of Digital Evidence Unit

Amendment No.1
Issued: January 22, 2015

This Amendment No.1 is being issued to include the following:

Item #1 Section B.2 Scope of Work:

Delete: B.2.3 Room 2300 in its entirety.

Insert: B.2.3 Room 2230
11. Install external light switch in corridor.

Item #2 Section B.2 Scope of Work:

Insert: B.2.4 Room 3199
12. All IT drops shall terminate in room 3199.
13. All Ethernet cable shall be Cat6a.
14. Provide 6 new racks in room 3199 (racks to match existing).

o Vender's Electrician shall confirm new loads.
o Utilize spares as determined by electrician.

15. DEU will Provide new 48 port switch (match existing hardware in room 3199).
16. DEU will provide UPS for the racks.
17. Power distribution shall be placed on back of racks.

Item #3 Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards

Business cards and sign-in sheets from January 22nd Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit are included
as Exhibit 1 to this Amendment.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Date: J {l-l(J S"'

- End of Amendment No. 1 -



Exhibit 1

Sign In Sheet and Business Cards



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST. PLEASECHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Build-Out of Digital Evidence Unit
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0082

Preproposal Conference January 22, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Phone: J. '10-+,~~~~~~~~~~~~
Compan Y :---=------;;:=:;r--:--:--::-::::=...L..-----==J-;---~-==---!..--::=---~__:____'::_'_:_--'---''''-
Email Address:_.L--.:;.__::._..::...:....~.L!....:=:.........----=-::..:.....L=-...L..__=__.!.... _ __=_L__=__...._
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES W NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ! YES c:Y' NO 0
Type of services performed: G: ~ R..erJbVJr'(, ,'»1 _ ,JLtV t_,tNJ..[ )~ c..f/O--N
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? p~)VV1 ~

2, Nam?~~\: ••c Phone:~~:;}-:1.'::L\~~~,\
Company:_-=-=-==---- ~"""i"=-.______--------
EmailAddreSS~,,~.\S\.c.~~4i ~ !~\1

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO Y

3,

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in idding as a;}rime or a subcontractor?

Name: /fa £/~ Phone:
Company: .Q;;.V I (0'., INC
Email Address: A:oE. @ 6.5'llx;;WoJ!.Lf) , (f)1?'7

YES 0 NO 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES g--- NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0' NO 0
Type of services performed: (2&4~ {o~5~We1I(J/J
Interested in bidding as a ~ime or a subcontractor? fl.&mf

4, Name: EJ a ",lc.. OL I araf'\l\G ~ fe Phone:
Compan y: ~JI\ Q dE f'1Q'" tc 1!-s h ",cJ\ j~ Cd:t:;.A 7
Email Address: t-a ""/<: ?~ C - b -J \ _:f r , (

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Is your company a certified bu&ess enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: <?/"e~r

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (Jr :~ e 0 r S'J b

pagel-Of ~



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LlST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Build-Out of Digital Evidence Unit
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0082

Preproposal Conference January 22, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: S1e...Jt..V'\ GOel .(\c.--l. Phone: L..oL. -z...s-v -8'-180
Company: C;\-"" c."..".",..,'S<........., 4"",1"" I LI (__
Email Address:jc...~~L.ft-i~.Z@.Y.\...vo.l u -

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rgJ NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D
Type of services performed: _c_-=-Q:lv-..--'s:::...'.:....;r'-'''''''-'-=_:_~-'-<);_--=---=- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _S'J.....:....( ~.:....:.:....::~= _

2. Narne: lM iS5a ~ \e.b~'t'L'2 Phone: ~ 0 t 1)"1 0 8; ~5
~~~ft~~~ess: f1, 'laJi~1Q~t~::~:1Jl~:!~:t~l'c'(T~t~NW~'01\ql
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed: ---------'-N-t-.Pr'A,__._-----::-------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? C1C,9.eOJ.e.C .
Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

YES D

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

YES DIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO ){i

NO D

NO D

NO D

NO D

" ~PagtO"l_ of _



CITY CONSTRUCTION
MECHANICAL CONTRACTDR. AND MaAE •.~.

202-255-9601 Moblle
202-250-8480 Office
202-291-9548 Fax
CityCorp@Yohoo.com

...•
steven Goodrich

1312 Decatur Street N.W. W,uhlngton D.C. 20011

/

(202 545-0127 P
(_02l 545-0202 f

GENERAL SERVICES,
Construotion Managl;lment. General Construction. Facility Mgmt ..

Design & Build

Kunle Adelekan (Ade)
Project Engineer
8(a) • Hubzone

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20010

• CBElLSDBE WOMEN OWNED.

DISTRICTVETBBANS

- 1

Ted McQuarrie
Senior Estimator

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 202.558.5265
C 240.299.0881
tmcquBrrie@districtvetcon.oorn
www.districtvetcon.com

Ted McQuarrie
Senior Estimator

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 202.558.5265
C 240.299.0881
tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com
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